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January 10, 2025 
 
County: Polk 
Project Number: MPIN-035-1(718)87—0N-77  
Location: I35 from IA 5 Interchange to Co. Rd C-47 near Dows 
Type of Work: Pavement repairs 
Proposed Project Letting: 03-18-2025 
 
John Haila 
Ames Mayor 
515 Clark St 
Ames, IA 50010        
                
Dear Mayor Haila:
 
This is official notification to the City Council that the Iowa Department of Transportation (DOT) proposes to let a project 
as referenced above.  The project, or a portion thereof, is located near your city.  The project consists of pavement repairs 
to I35 from the IA 5 interchange to County Road C-47 near Dows in Franklin County and is proposed for construction during 
2025.  The project will not require the road to be detoured.  The Resident Construction Engineer Frank Leong of Grimes, 
IA 515-986-2863 will oversee this project. 
 
The work will be done in accordance with the current Form 810034 “Agreement for Primary Road Extension Maintenance 
and Operation”.  Project costs will be paid from the Primary Road Fund and no charges will be made against the city. 
 
We would appreciate this project notification being included on your next City Council meeting agenda as a matter of 
information for the council members.  Please consider including in any newsletters or mailings to the public, as well.  If 
you have any questions concerning the work involved, please contact Donna Breitbach 515-239-1007 as soon as possible 
to expedite any possible changes. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Jeremey Vortherms, P.E. 
Assistant District 1 Engineer 
 

JV/jmr 
Enclosure 
cc: Doug Heeren, Local Systems Bureau, w/enc. 

Frank Leong, Grimes RCE 
Donna Breitbach, North Area Engineer 
Agreement/Project file w/enc. 
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Project Location: 

 


